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Malave, Erin

From: Lisa Capote {Icapote@capote-law.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChanga

Subject: Med-Rite Laboratories, LLC

To whom it may concern:

Please note the FE| for Med-Rite Laboratories, LLC document number L100000463f05 is 27-2467708

L4

Please change the following addresses for Med-Rite Laboratories, LLC document number L10000046305:

Principal Address:
17250 Dallas Parkway
Dallas, Texas 75248

Mailing Address:
17250 Dallas Parkway
Dallas, Texas 75248

We've moved! Please update your records.

Lisa Capote

L. Capote, P.A.

B0 S.W. Bth Street

Suite 2310

Miami, Florida 33130
Telephone: (305) 968-1992
Facsimile: (BB8) 925-6767
www.capote-law.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This e-mail is subject to the Electronics Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. §§2510-2521, and
contains information which is or may be confidential and/or privileged. The information contained in this e-mail message,
together with any attachments or links, is strictly confidential and intended only for the use of the recipient named above.
If the reader of this email is not the intended reciplent, you are notified that any use, distribution, or copying of this
communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have receive this communication in error, please notify Lisa Capote
immediately by telephone {305) 968-1992, and return the original message. Thank You.
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